

Alessandro Sassoli

SENIOR ASSOCIATE

Alessandro Sassoli focuses its expertise on Energy and Administrative law.

He is involved in transactions in the energy sector, where he performs legal due diligence in relation to numerous projects of development and acquisition involving both fossil (gas and hydrocarbons) and renewable energy sources (wind, hydroelectric, photovoltaic and biomass plants). He advises many national and international companies on administrative law issues, including town planning and construction, commercial authorisations and other permits. He also provides its services in legal assistance before the administrative courts.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

- Senior Associate** | 2022
Legance – Avvocati Associati, Rome, Italy
- Associate** | 2019 – 2021
Orrick, Herrington & Sutcliffe LLP, Rome, Italy
- Teaching Assistant in Constitutional Law** | 2018 – 2021
Università "LUISS - Guido Carli", Rome, Italy
- Associate** | 2017 – 2019
Studio Legale Stajano, Garella, Rome, Italy

EDUCATION

- 2019**
Master interuniversitario di 2° livello in Diritto Amministrativo, Università degli Studi Roma Tre, Rome, Italy
- 2018**
Admitted to the Bar. Member of the Rome Bar, Italy
- 2017**
Scuola di Specializzazione per le professioni legali, Università degli Studi di Roma "La Sapienza", Rome, Italy
- 2015**
Law Degree, Università "LUISS - Guido Carli", Rome, Italy
- 2012**
Erasmus programme, Katholieke Universiteit Leuven, Leuven, Belgium



INFO

- Date of Birth**
15th December 1992
- Telephone**
+39 06 93 18 271
Fax
+39 06 93 18 27 403
- E-Mail**
asassoli@legance.it
- Website**
www.legance.com
- Office**
Rome, Italy
- Languages**
Italian
English
German

PRACTICE AREAS



Administrative Law



Energy, Project & Infrastructure